

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Anders Marvik
Date of birth: 30.06.69
Address: Clos de Fougères 1, 1410 Waterloo, Belgium
Phone: +32 479 952 215
E-mail: anma@statoil.com

Key competencies: In my 20 years work career I have gained broad oil and gas industry understanding and knowledge. I have held several international management roles, and gained deep experience in strategy, competitor intelligence, political affairs, industry analysis, business development, treasury, finance, technical understanding and full value chain knowledge and experience.

Career history:

Statoil:

2013- VP and head of EU political affairs office in Brussels

2011-2013 – VP and Head of Competitor Analysis team in the Corporate Strategy management team, (Global Strategy and Business Development division).

2007-2010 - Leader Strategy (Business Intelligence), international strategy management team in London

2006-2007 - Special Coordinator in the Competitor Intelligence department of the International Business Development in London

2004-2006 - Project Manager in full-field Concept Development Department, Stavanger

2000-2004 - Treasury Manager in Sincor, Venezuela (seconded from Statoil)

1998-2000 - Treasury Officer in Statoil Coordination Center (SCC), Brussels

1996-1998 - Senior Finance Consultant, Statoil Financial Services, Stavanger

Coopers & Lybrand (now PriceWaterhouseCoopers)

1995-1996 – Audit Supervisor Stavanger

1992-1995 - Auditor, Oslo

Education:

1992 Honorary BA degree in Business Administration, Strathclyde University, Glasgow, Scotland. Specializing in finance and economics

Languages:

Fluent in Norwegian, English and Spanish.